
Posted on 12/20/2023 at 9:30 am 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

December 21, 2023       10:00 A.M.  
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Ave 

Sheboygan WI 53081 
Room 302 

 
 
 
 

*AGENDA* 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
Correspondence 
 
Approval of Minutes for the November 29, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting 
 
Consideration of request to reallocate 2023 unused American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to 2024 
 
Consideration of Resolution No. 21 - Approving Revisions to Farmland Preservation Plan 
 
Consideration of Resolution No. 22 - Granting Easement to Wisconsin Public Service Corporation for 
Sheboygan County Memorial Airport 
 
Consideration of Resolution No. 23 - Naming Sheboygan County Fixed Based Operator (FBO) at the 
Sheboygan County Memorial Airport 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 12 - Changing Supervisory District Boundaries to Reflect Annexations 
in Supervisory Districts 10, 17 and 19 
 
Closed Session 
 
Consideration of Compensation Adjustment- Contemplated Closed Session: It is contemplated that a 
motion will be made to consider the above agenda items in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 
§19.85(1)(c) which states that a closed session may be held for the following purpose: Considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility. The Committee will reconvene 
in OPEN SESSION immediately after the closed session is concluded to vote on matters discussed in 
closed session requiring decisions if any action is deemed necessary and to conclude work on any 
other items listed in this meeting. 
 
Open Session 
 
County Administrator’s Report 
(The County Administrator’s Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Executive Committee resulting from the report, unless it is a specific item on the agenda.) 
 



Posted on 12/20/2023 at 9:30 am 

 

Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions 
 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
 
Next Meeting Date: To Be Determined 
    
Adjournment 
 
 
Prepared by:   
Peggy Osthelder Vern Koch 
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Members of the public are invited to offer comments on topics which may or may not appear on the Agenda, and Committee members 
may discuss such matters, but no action may be taken by the Committee on non-Agenda topics.  Individual speakers may be limited to no 
more than five minutes.    
 
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe 
and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted 
in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.   
 
If listed as an agenda item, the “Administrator’s Report” is a summary of key activities for the previous month and planned for upcoming 
months including performance evaluations, liaison committee issues and County Board issues.  No action will be taken by the Executive 
committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the agenda.  
 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the County Board Chairman/County Administrator’s 
Office at 920-459-3103 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Ave 

Sheboygan, WI 53081 
Room 302 

 

 
November 29, 2023 Called to Order: 8:17 AM Adjourned: 8:53 AM 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:        Vernon Koch, Keith Abler, William Goehring, and Edward Procek 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Curt Brauer 

 
ALSO PRESENT:               Gerald Jorgensen, Crystal Fieber, Aaron Brault, David Loomis, Chad 

Broeren, Cory Roeseler, Kathryn Fabian, Alayne Krause, and Peggy 
Osthelder 

   
 
Chairman Koch called the meeting to order at 8:17 AM.  Peggy Osthelder certified compliance with the 
open meeting law.  The meeting notice was posted at 8:15 AM on November 27, 2023. 
 
There was no correspondence to present to the Committee. 
 
Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 1, 2023 Executive 
Committee Meeting.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Abler.  Motion carried.   
 
The Committee reviewed Resolution No. 18 - Approving Permanent Tower Site & Access Easement 
for Sheboygan County's Public Safety Radio Tower.  Sheriff Roeseler and Corporation Counsel Crystal 
Fieber gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the 
resolution.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Procek.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed Ordinance No. 07 - Amending Section 47.03 of the Sheboygan County Code 
Related to Wage Ranges.  Human Resources Director Dave Loomis gave an overview and answered 
questions.  Supervisor Procek made a motion to approve the ordinance.  Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Goehring.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed Ordinance No. 08 - Repealing and Re-creating Chapter 70 - Sanitary 
Regulations.  Planning & Conservation Director Aaron Brault and Code Administrator Kathryn Fabian 
gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the ordinance.  
Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed Ordinance No. 09 - Repealing and Re-creating Chapter 72 - Shoreland 
Ordinance.  Planning & Conservation Director Aaron Brault and Code Administrator Kathryn Fabian 
gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the 
ordinance.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Procek.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed Ordinance No. 10 - Amending Chapter 76 Board of Adjustments.  Planning 
& Conservation Director Aaron Brault and Code Administrator Kathryn Fabian gave an overview and 
answered questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the ordinance.  Motion seconded 
by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed Ordinance No. – Amending Chapter 1 – County Organization and County 
Board of Supervisors.  Corporation Counsel Crystal Fieber gave an overview and answered 



questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the ordinance.  Motion seconded by 
Supervisor Procek.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed the 3rd Quarter Variance Reports.  County Administrator Alayne Krause 
gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the 
Reports.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Procek.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee reviewed the request for a 2023 Budget Adjustment.  County Administrator Alayne 
Krause gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Abler made a motion to approve the 
Budget Adjustment for one-time technology purchases.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Procek.  
Motion carried. 
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause reported on the recent All Employee Summit held at the UW-
Green Bay, Sheboygan Campus Theater and provided information about the upcoming All Managers 
meeting. Administrator Krause also reported on meetings with UW-Green Bay leadership to discuss 
future considerations for the campus. She then reported progress of the newly hired department heads 
in Human Resources and Building Services and commended their efforts in their first three months.  
Additionally, Administrator Krause provided an update for the Committee on sales tax revenue, and 
noted that Sheboygan County is planning to repair 50 miles of roadwork next year. She also reported 
that the Fixed-Based Operator transition is on track for a February 1st opening date, and the Northside 
Shed renovations have been going well. Finally, she reported on the recruitment status of the Deputy 
Administrator position. 
 
Vouchers were reviewed.  Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the vouchers.  Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Abler.  Motion carried. 
 

The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 21, 2023 at 10 AM. 
 
Supervisor Procek made a motion to adjourn.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion 
carried. 
 
 
Peggy Osthelder, Recording Secretary  William Goehring, Secretary 




































